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The first west-side high schoo
comprised of 5 students, grad

1868

Concurrent with the arrival of Frank Haven
Hall as superintendent of School District 129,
the first high school classes were held on the
third floor of Old Stone School (the site of the
current Todd Early Childhood Center). At that
time, lower grades were taught on the first
floor of the building.

Fire destroyed the Old Stone School building. It is

class, quickly rebuilt on the same site and was renamed

1884

Oak Street School. The high school was located
on the second floor.

uated.





